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1. LICENSEE/LOCATION INSPECTED: 2. NRC/REGIONAL OFFICE

Temple University

3307 North Broad Street, Room B-49 U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19140 Region I, 475 Allendale Road

King of Prussia, Pennsylvania 19406-1415

REPORT Nos 2008001

3. DOCKET NUMBER(S) 4. LICENSE NUMBER(S) 5. DATE(S) OF INSPECTION
030-02963 37-00697-31 March 3 - 7, 2008
LICENSEE:

The inspection was an examination of the activities conducted under your license as they relate to radiation safety and to compliance with the
Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) rules and regulations and the conditions of your license. The inspection consisted of selective examinations
of procedures and representative records, interviews with personnel, and observations by the inspector. The Inspection findings are as foliows:

D 1. Based on the inspection findings, no violations were identified.

D 2. Previous violation(s) closed.

D 3. The violation(s), specifically described to you by the inspector as non-cited violations, are not being cited because they were self-
Identified, non-repetitive. and corrective action was or is being taken, and the remaining criterla in the NRC Enforcement Policy,
NUREG-18600, to exercise discretion, were satisfied.

D Non-Cited Violation(s) was/were discussed involving the following requirement(s) and Corrective Action(s):

v 4. During this inspection certain of your activities, as described below and/or attached, were in violation of NRC requirements and are
being cited. This form Is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION, which may be subject to posting In accordance with 10 GFR 19.11.

10 CFR 35.615(f)(3) requires an authorized user (AU) and an authorized medical physicist (AMP) to be physically
present throughout alf patient treatments involving a gamma stereotactic radiosurgery (GSR) unit.

Contraty to the abave, on March 7, 2008, at Temple University, an AMP did not maintain physical presence
throughout a patient treatment involving a GSR unit. Specifically, the AMP briefly left the patient console room for
less than one minute, during which time the AMP quickly walked approximately 35 feet down a haliway, entered a
separate break room to retrieve a form, and then returned to the GSR treatment console.

This is a Severity Leve! \V violation (Supplement VI). EA 08-096
Licensee's Statement of Corrective Actions for Item 4, above.

I hereby state that, within 30 days, the actions described by me to the inspector will be taken to cofrect the violations identified. This
statement of cormrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201 (corrective steps already taken,
corrective steps which will be taken, date when full compliance will be achieved). | understand that no further written response to

NRC will be required, unless specifically requested.
Title Printed Name /—7 Signa:ggre Date

LICENSEE’S (
REPRESENTATIVE & 2T £ Pgaz@&' <1 st — 2-29-oF
NRC INSPECTOR Randolph C. Ragland, Jr. ‘ kd,/\c_ @ % 3/27/2008

NRC FORM 591M PART 1 (Rev. by Rl 07/06) G:\Docs\Current\insp rd\R37-00697-31.2008001.591P1.wpd

SUNSI Review Completed By: /RA/ R. C. Ragland, Jr. X | Pubiic X | Non-Sensitive

TOTAL P.00Q2



